

TB Assessment Note - Energy - Darlington Refurbishment

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 23 Jan 2018 11:48:55 -0500
Attachments: Assessment Note - Energy - Darlington Refurbishment v3 Chair Mailout_ESPNuc 20180122.docx (1.17 MB)

Hi Matt,

Attached is the TB assessment note for Darlington that incorporates comments and feedback from TBS and staff pre- and post- the multi last week.

Any comments/concerns before we share back with TBS ? The Chair's briefing for the February 6th TB date is tomorrow, and hoping to share in time for that.

Thanks,
Martin